Lanadian
University
‘Employees
2170 Western Parkway. UB.C., Vancouver, BC. V&T 1V6 224-2308

March 4th, 1987

Memo to:  Gwen Grégor From: Adrien B. Kiernan, President

and o CUE.
Philomena Vacheresse

The University of British Columbia
"Library '

Dear Gwen énd Philomena:

I am in receipt of your letter directed to the Executive of the CUE
Union and received March 3xd, 1987, with respect to the CUE General

- I thank you for taking the
time to write the letter and for the points you made and also for
submitting an opinion in with the Ballot.

I am not quite clear about what behaviour you found disgraceful and
what gestures that you are referring to im your letter,
did not feel that any members of the present Executive laughed or found
- any of the points of views expressed by various members ag funny at the
é; meeting. I did make a gésture at the meeting of running my finger across
i my throat indicating that I had "cut my own throat®, This gesture vas
- . made with respect to ayself since I was at fault and admitted so at the
_meeting for'having circulated a copy of the Executive Minutes with the
name of a grievor contained in them. I apologized by phone to the
grievor and the apology was accepted. Furthermore, I explained at the
meeting how this had happeaed and apologized for having done so. 1 am
not perfect and I do sincerely apologize for this error.

I certainly

My intent in circulating the minutes is mot to compromise any member of:

this union, dut instead, to let the membership know what: Executive decisions
are being made on their behalf.in order to better the communications with
the membership. We will ensure that no confidential material with respect
to grievances goes into future minutes.. We have developed a mechanism

to do this bdy asking each of the various committees to submit their

minutes to the Executive and they will speak to them. The Executive will
accept the wminutes and approve the actions of the various committees where

‘mecessary. I can assure you both .that in future there will be no member:
compromised. -

The comments I made such as excessive booking off T fee] were
ones, given our financial sitvation. There has been no budget for guidance
in spending, nor did we even kaow just how much was being spent, and that
is not a Tesponsible way to operate, most especially a Union which is the
% administration of other people's money. The Statement about: double salaries
g" is fact and not error. We did have to pay for replacement of a Union Rep
G while one was on a paid leave. This is a fact of life, however unfortunate.

responsible

i sincerely hope that I have clarified some of your concerns through this

letter ang would be most happy to talk with you at any

time if you should
wish it,
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